Muddasser Khaliq

Lab Assistant

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: muddasser.khaliq@seecs.edu.pk

Contact: 051-7237009

LinkedIn:



2015 - 2017

About

Dr. Muddasser Khaliq is working as Lab Assistant in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Muddasser Khaliq has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MCS in Electronics

Virtual University of Pakistan , Pakistan	2015 - 2017
B.Tech(Hons) in Electronics & Telecom	2009 - 2014
Sarhad University of Science & Information Technology, Peshawar , Pakistan	
D.A,E in Electronics	2005 - 2008
PBTE, Lahore , Pakistan	
Matric (SSC)	2002 - 2004
BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	
Experience	
Lab Assistant	2024- Present
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Lab Assistant	2022 - 2024
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Lab Assistant	2018 - 2022
Research Institute For Microwave And Millimeter-Wave Studies	
Lab Assistant	2014 - 2018
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
LAB Assistant	2013 - 2014
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
LAB Assistant School of Floatrical Engineering and Computer Science	2012 - 2013
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
LAB Assistant School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2010 - 2012
FIELD ENG SYSTEK , ALLAH DAD PALAZA G-8 MARKAZ ISB	2008 - 2010
Awards	
CERTIFICATE APPRECIATION	2017
ORGANIZING INTERNATIONAL CST WORKSHOP ON EM SOLVERS & ANTENNA DESIGN	
LETTER OF APPRECIATION	2014
ATTENDED YOUR OFFICE DESPITE THE BLOCKADE OF RD ON 12 AUG 2014	
LETTER OF APPRECIATION	2012
OPEN HOUSE 2012	